
24 PUBLIC NOTICES    Friday, October 17th 2025

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A3204 GLA SIDE ROAD (MONTFORD PLACE, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
LAMBETH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2025    
1.   Transport for London in consultation with the London Borough of Lambeth 

hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Trafc Order 
under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose 
specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable trafc signal modernisation works to 
take place on A3204 Kennington Lane.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the 
Loading and Disabled Persons Vehicles Bay in Montford Place at the side of 
The Pilgrim Pub, No. 247 Kennington Lane.  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 6:00 AM on 3rd 
November 2025 until 8:00 PM on 12th November 2025 or when the works 
have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by trafc signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 17th day of October 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordinator Manager 
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

 

Transport for London Public Notice LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories;  
LB – Listed Building Consent 
FUL – Full Planning Permission 
ADV- Advertisement Consent 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments 
made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential 
comments cannot be taken into account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at the end of each application listing. 
 
Market Row London SW9   Installation of kitchen extract ventilation flue and associated works to Unit 23. 
Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/02437/LB but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related 
to these works with reference number: 25/02436/FUL).   25/02437/LB  
 
59 Stockwell Green London Lambeth SW9 9HU  Change of use of the ground floor and basement from a restaurant (Use Class E) into a 1-bed residential unit -Flat A- (Use 
Class C3), involving the replacement of the rear ground floor extension with a smaller extension including green roof and a courtyard garden, the replacement of the shopfront 
with new window and entrance door. Conversion of the first and second-floor maisonette into 2 residential units - Flats B & C, together with loft conversion including the 
installation of 2x roof lights.   25/03003/FUL  
 
43 - 59 Clapham Road London SW9 0JD   External alterations to the building, involving façade alterations, the replacement of windows including new and enlarged window 
openings, new doors, installation of reception canopy, the formation of railings and terraces, the replacement pedestrian gate to courtyard from Handforth Road, new ramp in 
courtyard, new planter wall and creation of vehicle gates on Clapham Road frontage. (Please note: There is also an associated Prior of Approval application for related to 
these works with reference number: 25/03033/P3MA).   25/03034/FUL  
 
63 The Chase London Lambeth SW4 0NP  Erection of  a single storey rear extension at lower ground level, together with erection of rear mansard roof extension and the 
installation of two front roof lights, the renovation to rear facade including the replacement of windows, and the  provision of bin store, planter, and front metal gate with railings 
to front garden, plus new side gate with security railings above.   25/02992/FUL  
 
227-229  Brixton Road London Lambeth SW9 6LW External changes are proposed to the shopfront, refurbishment of the fascia and removal of external shutters including 
the use tyre sales only and confirm a Class E use. 
Proposed operating hours and staff numbers 
 
It is proposed that the tyre sales operating times will be Monday to Friday 08:00-18:00 
Saturday 09:00-16:00 
Sundays and Bank Holidays Closed 
 
Outside of these hours the premises will remain closed to the public 
 
We will employ 3-4 full-time members of staff, including a sales reception assistant, with staffing levels sufficient to safely manage customers, stock, and operating during 
trading hours 
 
Framework Delivery and Servicing Plan 
Deliveries of tyres will typically occur two to three times per week depending on demand. 
 
Delivery vehicles will consist of standard medium-sizad panel vans. 
 
Delivery vehicles will enter the site via new drop kerb crossover to Mostyn Road. 
A dedicated delivery bay/yard at the rear (or designed forecourt space) will be used for loading/unloading, ensuring vehicles do not obstruc the public highway. 
Vehicles will manoeuvre on site in a forward gear. 
After unloading, vehicles will exit site via same crossover, rejoining Mostyn Road in a forward gear. 
 
Servicing Procedures 
Deliveries will be scheduled outside peak customers hours( typically before 9:30 and after 16:30) to minimise conflict with customers and local traffic. 
Tyres will be unloaded manually by hand directly into the storage area, with no specialist equipment generating noise or vibration. 
 
Thank you   25/03106/FUL  
 
The London Eye The Queen's Walk London SE1 7PB  Installation of replacement signage at the London Eye and surrounding structures.   25/03053/ADV  
 
45 Lansdowne Gardens London SW8 2EL   Application for Listed Building Consent for the installation of a freestanding bath to primary bedroom.   25/03082/LB  
 
73 Fitzalan Street London SE11 6QU   Erection of rear dormer together with the installation of 2 rooflights to the front roof slope (to Flat 2).   25/03083/FUL  
 
54 Josephine Avenue London SW2 2LA   Erection of rear dormer together with the installation of 2 rooflights to front roof slope (to Flat C).   25/02879/FUL  
 
Dorchester Parade Leigham Court Road London SW16 2PQ  Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a part 5 / part 6 storey building comprising 2x ground floor 
commercial units (Use Class E) and 18 residential units (Use Class C3) on the upper floors, including a roof terrace, together with the provision of refuse, recycling and cycle 
storage facilities.   25/03039/FUL  
 
3 Cleaver Street London SE11 4DP   Replacement of existing butterfly roof with flat roof; installation of two conservation-style rooflights; and installation of rear-mounted air 
conditioning condenser unit within acoustic housing, positioned fully below parapet level.   25/03069/FUL  
 
I M O Building 4 Albert Embankment London SE1 7SR  Replacement of the existing front barrier with a new barrier system.   25/02867/FUL  
 
11 Glenfield Road London SW12 0HQ   Erection of rear mansard roof extension.   25/03044/FUL  
 
222 Camberwell New Road London Lambeth SE5 0RR  Replacement of the existing pitched roof coverings 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/03021/LB but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related 
to these works with reference number: 25/03097/FUL). 
   25/03097/FUL  
 
Queen Elizabeth Hall And Purcell Room South Bank London SE1 8XX  Temporary display of internally illuminated fascia sign to grill door and wayfinding vinyl signage to 
floor in front of Elizabeth Hall and Purcell Room.   25/03045/ADV  
 
Dated this Friday 17th October 2025                       

 
 
 
 
  

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate 

LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR  
A PREMISES LICENCE 

  
Name of applicant   
Signal Coalition Brewing Limited 
Postal address of premises: 5-8 Stirling Way, Croydon, CR0 4XN 
 
Application Details:   
 For the grant of a new premises licence for units 5, 6, 7 and 8 for the 
following licensable activities: 
Supply of alcohol (On/Off sales): 
Sun-Wed 07:00-22:00 
Thrs-Sat  07:00-23:00 
Recorded music: 
Sun-Wed 07:00-22:00 
Thrs-Sat  07:00-23:00 
  
Full details of the application can be inspected on the licensing register, online 
at www.sutton.gov.uk or in person at the address given below.    
 Deadline for representations 03/11/2025 
  
 Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices,  
St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk   
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in 
connection with an application. The maximum penalty on conviction of such 
an offence is an unlimited fine.  

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003: Application for a new Premises Licence
WE: Tooting Fabrics Limited  Have Applied to: Wandsworth Council  for a New Premises Licence 
for:  203 Upper Tooting Road, London SW17 7TG  Licensable activities and accompanying hours 
applied for are:  Supply of Alcohol for Off-Premises consumption: Mon-Sun (00:00-23:59).  Any 
person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing 
of his/her representation by: 05 November 2025  stating the grounds for making said representation 
to:  Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX OR email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk The application may be viewed in the Register held at the above offices 
or online on www.wandsworth.gov.uk It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, 
for anyone to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application and 
the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
Name of applicant: ARSLAN ASIF Premises: PIZZA ON FIRE 40 LAVENDER HILL 
LONDON SW11 5RL Licensable Activities; Retail sale of alcohol on & off the premises 
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 02.00 hours, late night refreshments 23.00 to 02.00 Hours. 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application 
must give notice in writing to:  Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic 
Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@merton.
gov.uk By 4TH November 2025 The record of this application may be inspected by 
prior appointment at the offices above, It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in connection with this application. The maximum fine 
for which a person is liable on summary conviction for this offence is unlimited.  

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Moda Life Management Limited has applied to Wandsworth Council 
for a new premises licence at Moda Living, Embassy Boulevard, Levels 00 & 01 Only, 29 Linear Place, 
Nine Elms, London SW11 7FD for the sale of alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment: 1200 
to 0000 (midnight) Monday to Sunday strictly for residents of Moda Living Embassy Boulevard and their 

representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing by 6th November 2025 stating the 

(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, 

LAWRENCE MICHAEL ALKIN
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Apartment E101, Montevetro,
100 Battersea Church Road, London,
SW11 3YL, who died on 05/02/2025,
must send written details to the address
below by 18/12/2025, after which the
Estate will be distributed with regard
only to claims and interests notified.
Arthur Byng Nelson 
c/o Sherrards Solicitors, 
First Floor, 4 Beaconsfield Road, 
St Albans, AL1 3RD. 
Ref: ABN/1A5441-1/Alkin

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Name of applicant: 
Kyran Lee-Hall of One Punch Drinks Ltd 
 
Postal address of premises: 
1 Cedars Road, Beddington, CR0 4PU 
 
Application details: 
Application for the grant of a new premises licence to 
permit the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption 
off the premises, via online sales and delivery 
services, Monday to Sunday, 09:00 to 21:00. 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk, or in person at the address 
given below. 
 
Deadline for representations:  
10th November 2025 
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, 
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 
1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
for such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

BOLESLAW SLABAS Deceased
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Flat 1, 173 Half Moon Lane,
London, SE24 9JG, who died on
29/07/2025, must send written
particulars to the address below by
18/12/2025, after which date the Estate
will be distributed having regard only
to claims and interests notified.
Executor of the Estate of
Boleslaw Slabas 
c/o DMH Stallard LLP, 
5th Floor, Fetter Yard, Barnards Inn,
86 Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1EN. 
Ref: C83/415253/1

WILLIAM WICKHAM BISHOP
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 32 Herne Hill Road, London,
SE24 0AR, who died on 25/01/2025,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 18/12/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Adele Harrison 
c/o Anthony Gold,
5th Floor, South-West, Cottons
Centre Hays Lane, London, SE1 2QG.
Ref: MRS0001*6

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 

VARIATION OF PREMISES 
LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT SE1 
Sunset Ltd has applied to Lambeth 
Council on 7th October 2025 to vary 
the premises licence at Waterloo 
Rooftop, Eighth Floor, Elizabeth 
House, 39 York Road, London, SE1 
7NQ so as to vary the terminal hour 
for indoor licensable activities 
(alcohol, late night refreshment and 
recorded music) by 30minutes to 
01:30hrs and closing time to 02:00 
(the morning following) on Friday 
and Saturday nights only in 
accordance with Planning Consent 
25/00743/FUL granted by the 
Planning Committee and dated 24 
September 2025. The application 
does not propose any changes to 
the permitted hours on Sundays – 
Thursdays or in respect of external 
areas. All existing premises licence 
conditions will continue to promote 
the Licensing Objectives as more 
particularly set out in the application. 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this 
application must give notice in writing 
to: Licensing Section, London Borough 
of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 
Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, to be 
received by no later than 3rd November 
2025 stating the grounds for making 
said representation.
The register and a record of the 
application can be inspected on the 
Council’s website www.lambeth.gov.
uk or by appointment at the Council’s 
offices during office hours. 
It is an offence, under section 158 of 
the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly 
or recklessly make a false statement 
in or in connection with an application 
for a premises licence and the 
maximum fine on being convicted of 
such an offence is unlimited. 
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP, 
38a Monmouth Street, London  
WC2H 9EP             www.tandtp.com

View all weekly and archive public notices, and access the Public Notice Portal,  
at www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public‐notices/

publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:
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LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 

 
TAKE NOTICE THAT I/WE 
Applicant: Langley Park School for Boys 
Premises name: Langley Park School for Boys 
Premises address: Hawksbrook Lane, BR3 3BP 
do hereby give notice that I/we have applied to the Licensing Authority at The 
London Borough of Bromley for a variation of a Premises Licence, submitted 
on this date: 1st October 2025 
Proposed licensable activities: 
Earlier start time for alcohol sales of 15.00 Monday to Friday and 12.00 
Saturday and Sunday. A 10.00 start time for performances. No change to end 
times. 
 
Under the above Act. 
This is an application to vary the existing Premises Licence . 
All representations must be received within 28 days after the date of 
application. 
Any person wishing to make representations to this application may do so by 
writing, stating the grounds of objection, to: Licensing, Civic Centre, Churchill 
Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley BR1 1AS. Representations may also 
be sent via email to licensing@bromley.gov.uk 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the Licensing Authority’s address 
during normal office hours by an appointment; or viewed on the Council’s 
website: www.bromley.gov.uk – search applications. 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in 
connection with this application, the maximum fine on summary of conviction 
is currently unlimited. 
 
Signed:  Date: 2.10.2025

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Rosie and Rudy Hotdogs Limited has applied 
to the London Borough of Lambeth for the grant 
of a Premises Licence, in respect of the following 
premises: Unit 65 Granville Arcade, 
Coldharbour Lane London SW9 8PS which 
would authorise the following licensable activities: 
Supply of Alcohol on and off the premises  
Recorded music  
Monday to Sunday 12pm until 11pm 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
 
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 7th November 2025 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A205 GLA ROAD (JOHN WILSON STREET, ROYAL BOROUGH OF 
GREENWICH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) 
ORDER 2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 
1984 for the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is 
summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to facilitate segregated cycle track extension road 
improvement works to take place on and near Woolwich Ferry Roundabout.  

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from:  
(1)  stopping in the loading and unloading bay outside Gateway House/No.145 

Woolwich High Street;  
(2)  proceeding on Woolwich Ferry Roundabout between its junctions with the 

eastbound and westbound carriageways of A206 Woolwich Church Street. 
 

The Order will be effective at certain times between 7:00 AM on 27th October 
2025 until 7:00 PM on 27th September 2026 or when the works have been 
completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during 
such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by 
trafc signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be 

indicated by trafc signs via: Woolwich Church Street (west bound), 
roundabout junction (with Woolwich Road, Warspite Road and Ruston Road) 
and Woolwich Church Street (eastbound) to normal route of travel.  

Dated this 17th day of October 2025 
Matt Standell 
Performance and Planning Manager 
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

 

Transport for London Public Notice

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A201 GLA ROAD (BLACKFRIARS ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
SOUTHWARK) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND STOPPING) 
(NO.2) ORDER 2025     
1.   Transport for London in consultation with the London Borough of Southwark 

hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Trafc Order under 
section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specied 
in paragraph 2.   The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to enable crane operational works to take place at 
A201 Blackfriars Road in the London Borough of Southwark.   

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any:   
(1)  vehicle except pedal cycles from entering, exiting or proceeding on 

Blackfriars Road between its junction with Scoresby Street to a point 5 
meters south of the extended common boundary of Nos.78 and 79 to 80 
Blackfriars Road, local access to be maintained between its junctions with 
Southwark Street and Scoresby Street and between St George’s Circus and 
the northern vehicular access to Vaughan House, Nelson Square;   

(2)  vehicle from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Union Street from 
its junction with Blackfriars Road to the eastern vehicular access point to 
Roland Hill House, Union Street;  

(3)  vehicle except pedal cycles from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping 
on The Cut between its junctions with Blackfriars Road and Joan Street.   

The Order will also allow:  
(1)  two way working on Union Street between its junctions with Gambia Street 

and the eastern vehicular access to Roland Hill House.    
The Order will be effective between the dates of 18th October 2025 and 2nd 
November 2025 and 6th December 2025 and 7th December 2025 and 3rd 
January 2026 and 18th January 2026 every Saturday at 6.00 AM until Sunday 
at 8.00 PM or when the works have been completed whichever is the sooner.   
The prohibitions will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall 
from time to time be indicated by trafc signs.  

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be 

indicated by trafc signs for southbound trafc on Blackfriars Road via 
Stamford Street, Waterloo Road and St George’s Circus to normal route of 
travel. for northbound trafc via Borough Road, Southwark Bridge Road and 
Southwark Street to normal route of travel.   

Dated this 17th day of October 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-Ordination Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 
 

 

Transport for London Public Notice

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE A3203 GLA ROAD (LAMBETH BRIDGE, CITY OF WESTMINSTER) 
(TEMPORARY BANNED TURN) ORDER 2025    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 
1984 for the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is 
summarised in paragraph 3.  

2.   The purpose of the Order is to allow trafc island construction works to take 
place on A3212 Millbank.   

3.   The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from turning left from 
A3203 Lambeth Bridge onto Millbank.  
The Order will be effective from 7:00 AM on 3rd November 2025 until 7:00 PM 
on 30th April 2026. The prohibitions will apply only during such times and to 
such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by trafc signs.   

4.   The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1)  any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2)  anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
5.   At such times as the prohibitions are in force an alternative route will be 

indicated by trafc signs via: Horseferry Road, Great Peter Street to normal 
route of travel.  

Dated this 17th day of October 2025 
Adam Duff 
Performance and Planning Manager 
Transport for London 

 

 

Transport for London Public NoticeNational Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949  
 

DECLARATION OF A NATURE RESERVE IN THE  
LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH IN THE COUNTY OF 

GREATER LONDON 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN in pursuance of Section 19 of the 
above-mentioned Act that by the Local Nature Reserve 
Declaration Reference Number Lambeth/2025/01, made on the 
thirteenth day of October 2025, that the land containing 0.670 
hectares or thereabouts, known as Palace Road Nature Garden 
and situated in the Streatham Hill East Electoral Ward in the 
London Borough of Lambeth in the County of Greater London, 
and shown edged in red on the plan attached to the said 
Declaration, has been acquired by the Council, and that the said 
land is being managed as a Nature Reserve, under the name 
Palace Road Garden Local Nature Reserve. 
 
Certified copies of the said Declaration, with plan attached, have 
been deposited for public inspection free of charge at the office 
of the London Borough of Lambeth at the ground floor reception 
in Lambeth Town Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, Brixton, London SW2 1RW 
from Monday to Friday inclusive during normal office hours. 
 
Dated this the thirteenth day of October 2025 
 
On behalf of the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 

NOTICE OF TRUST EXISTENCE 
 
Let it be known and Remembered: 
 
A Private Common Law Trust styled  
HOLY TREE DIVINE TRUST, established under 
divine and natural law on  04, June 2014, exists 
and operates in perpetuity. 
 
Said trust is non-statutory, irrevocable and 
outside public registration. This notice serves as 
lawful and peaceful publication of standing, and 
is not a submission to any foreign jurisdiction. 
 
Dated this 9th day of September, 2025 
 
By: Coral-Anne of the House Peace 
 
All Rights Reserved — Without Prejudice 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF COURT OF RECORD 
 
Let it be known and remembered: 
 
A Court of Record has been lawfully established 
by the living woman known publicly as Pretiosa-
Anima, one of the Free-women of the Realm, 
proceeding under common law, natural law, and 
divine authority. 
 
This Court stands in perpetual session until all 
matters brought forth are lawfully resolved. 
 
This Court is not subject to statutes, codes, or 
corporate jurisdiction. All instruments issued 
stand as truth in law unless rebutted by verified 
evidence from a living man or woman under full 
liability. 
 
Dated this 9th day of September 2025. 
 
By: Pretiosa-Anima 
 
One of the free woman of Nottinghamshire 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence 
 

Notice is hereby given that Christopher 
Blackburn has applied to Wandsworth Council 
for a variation of a premises licence at Ground 
Coffee Society, 79 Lower Richmond Road, 
Putney, London, SW15 1ET for the sale of 
alcohol: 
On Sale 
• Sunday to Tuesday 10:00 – 16:00 
• Wednesday to Saturday 10:00 – 22:00 
 
Off Sale 
• Sunday to Tuesday 07:00 – 16:00 
• Wednesday to Saturday 07:00 – 22:00 
 
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by Tuesday 12th 
November 2025 stating the grounds for making 
said representation to: Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine.

To place a notice in this paper and online, please email hello@cm‐media.co.uk  or call 020 7232 1639

publicnoticeportal.uk

The Public Notice 
Portal is a free to 
use, online service 
that will tell you 
who is applying 
for what and 
where. Plus, if you 
register, we’ll tell 
you about any 
plans for your 
community before 
it’s too late.

STAY 
INFORMED 
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26 PUBLIC NOTICES    Friday, October 17th 2025

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 

Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202* 

The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202*

1. The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham propose to 
make under Sections 6, 32, 35, 36, 45, 46 and 49 of and Part IV 
of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as 
amended) “The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places 
and Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202*” and “The Lewisham (Charged for 
Parking Places) (Consolidation) (Amendment No *) Order 202*” 
the effect of which will be to:- 
(a) prohibit waiting by vehicles at any time in that length of 
Southend Lane, a total of 10m, opposite Nos.403-407; and 
(b) prohibit waiting by vehicles at any time in that length of 
Southend Lane, a total of 10m, approximately 30m west of its 
junction with Worsley Bridge Road.
2. Where a new restriction has been proposed in this Notice, 
any existing restrictions will be replaced.
3. Copies of the draft Order, plans and Statement of the 
Council’s Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be 
obtained by emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk 
quoting reference ‘PTO – 1094’.
4. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent through 
the lewisham.traffweb.app website or in writing to trafficorders@
lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & Development, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, quoting 
reference ‘PTO-1094’ by 7 November 2025.
5. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.

Proposed Toucan Crossing in Southend Lane
Notice is also hereby given that the London Borough of 
Lewisham, in exercise of their powers under Section 23 of 
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended), and after 
consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with 
Section 23(2)(A) of the said Act 1984, propose to establish Toucan 
Crossing on Southend Lane, SE6. The proposed Toucan Crossing 
will be centred at a point 5m east of the eastern kerb-line of 
Fambridge Road. The width between the studs of the crossing 
will be 5m. A copy of the plans showing the location of the 
crossings may be obtained by emailing a request to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting reference ‘PTO-1094’. 
If you wish to make a representation to the pedestrian crossing 
you must send the for your representation in writing to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & 
Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London 
SE6 4RU, quoting reference ‘PTO-1094’ to arrive by 7 November 
2025 from the date of publication of this notice. All written 
representations received concerning are public documents that 
may be inspected by any person on demand.
Dated 17 October 2025.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
5th Floor, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – 
CARLISLE LANE 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Network Rail to 
carry out a bridge inspection, the Council of the London Borough 
of Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which would 
be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering that length of 
Carlisle Lane which lies between Westminster Bridge Road and 
the north western property boundary of Canterbury House.  
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available (for 
vehicles) via Westminster Bridge Road, Lambeth Palace Road 
and Royal Street, and (for cyclists and pedestrians) via Centaur 
Street, Hercules Road and Westminster Bridge Road.  
 
3. The Order will come into force on 6 November 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take place between 6 and 7 November 2025 but if 
the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time 
then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the 
maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
FLAXMAN ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable bridge 
investigations, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 
has made an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily: 

(a) ban vehicles from entering Flaxman Road between its 
junction with Coldharbour Lane and a point opposite the 
rear boundary of Nos. 196 – 200 Coldharbour Lane; 

(b) suspend the one-way working in Flaxman Road between 
its junctions with Coldharbour Lane and Pomfret Road. 

 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via  
Coldharbour Lane and Pomfret Road and vice-versa. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 20 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would be carried out overnight and take 1 night to 
complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
KENNINGTON ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable UK Power 
Network to undertake repair and maintenance works, the Council 
of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect 
of which will be to temporarily suspend the cycle lane on the 
west side of Kennington Road from its junction with Cosser 
Street northbound for a distance of approximately 6 metres. 
 
2. The Order will come into force on 24 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, In practice, it is anticipated 
that the works would take 6 days to complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – 
TRENCHOLD STREET 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Southern Gas 
Network to carry out repair and maintenance, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect 
of which would be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering or 
proceeding in Trenchold Street. Access to premises would be 
maintained. 
 
2. The Order will come into force on 27 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take place between 27 and 31 October 2025 but if 
the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time 
then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the 
maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS, YORK HILL 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
undertake sewer cover replacement works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of 
which will be to temporarily prohibit traffic from entering or 
proceeding in that length of York Hill which lies between a point 
opposite the common boundary of Nos. 40 and 42 York Hill and 
a point approximately 15 metres south west of that common 
boundary.  
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Norwood Road, Ullswater Road and Harpenden Road and vice-
versa. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 26 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take 1 day to complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
KNOLLY’S ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out new connection works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily ban vehicles from entering, proceeding, 
parking or waiting (including for the purposes of loading or 
unloading a vehicle) at any time in those lengths of Knolly’s 
Road that lies on the north west side between Nos. 31 and 43 or 
the south east side between Nos. 40 and 54. 
 
2. The Order will come into force on 20 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take 8 days to complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
PALACE ROAD AND HILLSIDE ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out mains replacement works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily: 

a. ban vehicles from entering or proceeding in Palace Road 
between its junction with Hillside Road and a point 
opposite the south-eastern property boundary of No. 53 
Palace Road; 

b. prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, including for the 
purpose of loading or unloading in Palace Road, between 
its junction with Hillside Road and a point opposite the 
western property boundary of No. 54 Palace Road; 

c. prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, including for the 
purpose of loading or unloading in Hillside Road, between 
its junction with Palace Road and the rear property 
boundary of No. 51 Palace Road. 

 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Hillside Road, Lanercost Road and Probyn Road and visa versa. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 20 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works will take 8 days to complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A 
 

TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF STOCKWELL PARK CRESCENT 
& ST. MICHAEL’S ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable filming to take 
place, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made 
an Order the effect of which will be to temporarily ban vehicles, 
pedestrians and cyclists from entering;  

a. Stockwell Park Crescent; and  
b. St. Michael’s Road, from its junction with Stockwell Park 

Crescent, westward for a distance of approximately 30 
metres. 
 

2. An alternative route for vehicles, pedestrians and cyclists 
affected by the closures will be available via:  

a. Stockwell Park Road, Clapham Road, Stockwell Road and 
Sidney Road and vice versa; or 

b. St. Martin’s Road, Burnley Road and Stockwell Road and 
vice versa.  
 

3. The Order will come into force on 20 October 2025 and will 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 day.  

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS,  
ETHERSTONE ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, because of the likelihood of 
danger to the public, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will be to 
temporarily introduce waiting restrictions in Etherstone Road: 

a. the south side, adjacent Nos. 1 to 13 Fawcett Close;  
b. the north side, adjacent No. 1 Etherstone Green. 
 

2. Vehicles will be prohibited from waiting, including for the 
purpose of loading or unloading between the hours of 7.15 to 
9.15 a.m. or 2.45 to 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 20 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 18 months or until 
the works have been completed whichever is the sooner.  

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS – 
MEPHAM STREET 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Network Rail to 
carry out bridge investigation works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of 
which would be to temporarily prohibit pedestrians from entering 
or proceeding in Mepham Street.  
 
2. The Order will come into force on 5 November 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month (to allow for 
contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take place between 10 pm on 5 November and 6 
am on 6 November but if the works cannot be carried out or 
completed during that time then the Order may have effect at 
subsequent times within the maximum period of 1 month. 

 
Dated 17 November 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF CYCLE LANE 
KENNINGTON ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable sewer connection 
works in Kennington Road, the Council of the London Borough 
of Lambeth intends to make an order the effect of which would 
be to temporarily suspend the north-bound cycle lane on 
Kennington Road between the northern property boundary of 
No. 48 Kennington Road and the southern property boundary of 
No. 52 Kennington Road. 
 
2. The Order would come into force on 3 November 2025 and 
would continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the 
works have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In 
practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 12 days to 
complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
CLARENCE AVENUE AND CLARENCE CRESCENT 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable carriageway and 
footway resurfacing works, the Council of the London Borough of 
Lambeth intends to make an Order the effect of which would be 
to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in 
Clarence Crescent: 
(a) the southern arm, between its southern junction with 
Clarence Avenue and its junction with Parkfield Road;  
(b) between its junctions with Fennings Road and Allingham 
Road; 
(c) between its junctions with Allingham Road and Glenbrook 
Primary School. 
 
2. Alternative routes for vehicles affected by the prohibitions in:  

(a) above for vehicles travelling on:  
a. Parkfield Road would be via Fennings Road, 

Fairbourne Road, Allingham Road, Kings Avenue, 
Poynders Road and Clarence Avenue; 

b. Clarence Avenue would be via Poynders Road, Kings 
Avenue, Headlam Road and Parkfield Road. 

(b) above would be via Fairbourne Road, Parkfield Road, 
Dragmore Street and Clarence Crescent and vice versa; 

(c) above for vehicles travelling on: 
a. Clarence Crescent would be via Fennings Road, 

Fairbourne Road, Parkfield Road, Dragmore Street 
and Clarence Crescent; 

b. Allingham Road would be via Fairbourne Road, 
Parkfield Road, Dragmore Street and Clarence 
Crescent. 

 
3. The Order would come into force on 27 October 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 6 months to allow for 
contingencies or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would 
take 6 weeks to complete. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A 
 

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 
BIG SHIFT CAR FREE DAYS IN VINING STREET 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable local residents to 
hold “Big Shift” car free special events, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth intend to make an Order the effect 
of which would be to prohibit vehicles from entering or 
proceeding in Vining Street. 
 
2. The prohibition would be in force on 8 November 2025 and 13 
December 2025 between the hours of 8.00am and 12.00 
midnight.  
 
3. During the periods of road closure specified in paragraph 1 
above, any parking places situated within the lengths of roads 
will be suspended. 
 
4. The Order comes into force on 8 November 2025 and will 
continue until 13 December 2025. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS, BELVEDERE ROAD 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable a crane operation 
to be carried out, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 
intends to make an Order the effect of which would be to 
temporarily ban vehicles from entering or proceeding in that 
length of Belvedere Road which lies between Milner Place and 
The Queen’s Walk. Pedestrian access to affected properties 
would be maintained. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
(a) Belvedere Road, Chicheley Street, York Road, Waterloo 
Road roundabout and Waterloo Road slip road or (b) Belvedere 
Road, Waterloo Road slip road, Waterloo Road roundabout and 
York Road. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 3 November 2025 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 2 months (to allow 
for contingencies) or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take place between 3 and 7 November 2025 but if 
the works cannot be carried out or completed during that time 
then the Order may have effect at subsequent times within the 
maximum period of 2 months. 

 
Dated 17 October 2025 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 
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To place a notice in this paper and online, please  
email hello@cm‐media.co.uk or call 020 7232 639



publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:

STAY STAY 
INFORMEDINFORMED
Join over 150,000 
USERS to find out 
who’s applying for 
what and where in 
your community.
The Public Notice Portal 
is a free to use, online service 
that will tell you who is applying 
for what and where. Plus, if 
you register, we’ll tell you about 
any plans for your community, 
helping you to stay informed.

Keeping you informed.

Supported by Google News Initiative and the News Media Association


